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Dre Karl M. Bownman

3831 Market Street
San Francisce 14, California

Dear Dre Bowmani

I have heard it stated that a camel is a horse put together
by a committee. You are listed as one ' :
fb.cﬁimmamnhotomntmm~thﬂmn
up a horse (camel) with a hump about 40 feet tall. I would like to
enlist youwr aid in pulling it down since I don't believe you have
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mlmlly Mﬁt“ﬂiﬂn’ although a certain percent-
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several different doctors concurrently.”
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users were addicts and it adds them to 20,000 illegal users to
give California a total of 52,000 The capable group I refer to
is accepting this, or rather it has been put before for
acceptance. -
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What I would like for you to do is to find out the
figure 32,000 actually means. I am asking you to find out because,
being a member of the Committee, the responsible person in the
Attorney General's office or Narcotic Enforcement unit of California
would pay more attention to you than to an cutsider like myself.
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8 What I think happened in this case is based on the followingi
Narcotics agents in many States make continucus and almost immediate
mawmwmmmmh;m.mm.
to a patient for a few days. I know of a case where they have even
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Sincerely,

Lawrence Kolb
I suppose you have seen or heard of the report on narcctics
by the American Medical Association now appearing in the
Journale It is a splendid report that may even cause some

With best regards.
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